From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
CcC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Sent: 4/12/2011 9:09:47 PM

Subject: Risks and problems caused by inquiry into on-going cases

This is what | sent Matt before. | will work some of these into the draft this evening. Thanks. PJC

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Subject: RE: Need some quick help

Importance: High

Matt: Yes, this is incredibly rough and the problems are:

Gong to 1G meeting now. PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:32 AM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Need some quick help

Any way you can send me a list of the specific ways that the Congressional inquiries are harming your investigation?

DP

I'MNATTRS.

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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